Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 9, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: TR: Civil masks and N95 masks

Attachments: CIVILIAN MASKS REv 1.pdf; IMG_6174,jpg; IMG_6173,jpg; IMG_6175.jpg;

IMG_6178.jpg; IMG_6179.jpg; N95 REN 1.pdf

Can you take this one as well?

Thanks,
A.

From: Mackinnon, Steven — Personal (gl

Sent: April 6, 2020, 7:23 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte @canada.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Civil Masks and N95 Masks

Steven MacKinnon, député/M.P.

From: Dubourg, Emmanuel - Personal g
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 7:14:37 PM

To: Mackinnon, Steven - Personal g
Subject: TR: Civil masks and N95 masks

Hello MacKinnon,
My friend, | don’t want to bother you with this, but here’s what | received from the broker, if it's at all useful.
Take care,

Emmanuel

From: Thierry Ductan (SR

Sent: 6 April 202

To: Dubourg, Emmanuel - Député; Jean-Claude Nazon
Cc:_melproductions.inc@gmail.com; Marie Elise Lebon
Subject: Civil masks and N95 masks

L'Honorable Emmanuel Dubourg
Député fédéral de Bourassa
Parlement du Canada

Piéce 229-Edifice Wellington
Ottawa, Ontario
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Dear Mr. Dubourg:

| have sent you all the specifications with prices guaranteed until April 13, 2020. Since there has been no firm order or
letter of intent, the Chinese factory now reserves the right to change the prices (telephone conversation this morning with
the factory).

We have obtained a quote for sea shipping costs and are waiting for the cargo plane costs today (we are working with a
logistics company).

Given the soaring prices for N95 masks, it is URGENT that decisions be made.

If you wish, | can explain the situation to you in person. (514-588-0216)

Yours sincerely,

Thierry Ductan

Président

9337-8556 Québec Inc.

3883 Boul. St-Jean Suite 310
Dollard-des-Ormeaux
Québec, HI9G 3B9
514-588-0216
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